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B &-B X-RAY
2015 Westwind Drive Suite 0

Bakersfield CA 93301 AM 20 / 1: 55
(805) 631-1812

April 17, 1990

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region V
1450 Maria Lane, Suite 210
Walnut Creek, CA 94596

/4b M
SUBJECT: INSPECTION REPORT NO. 96000005/90-01

Dear Sirs:

In reply to your- letter dated March 5, 1990 regarding eleven
apparent-violations ~B & B X-Ray and Inspection would like to
offer the following clarifications and rebuttals.

Four of the- apparent- violations were solely incurred by Mr.
Spencer Bechtel. The~ violations included failing to secure the

,

rsource-iri the shielded position (A), incomplete radiation surveys ;
(B), failure to post " Caution High Radiation Area" signe properly
(F), and failure to correctly fill out transport papers required
by.the D.O.T.(H).

Three of the apparent violations were the responsibility of the
management of .B & B. These violations included the outer
enclosure not being correctly labeled (I), not having an N.R.C. q

approved Quality Assurance: Manual (J), and not being a registered
user with the N.R.C. of radioactive materials (K).
TVo of the violations were the responsibility of the acting
Radiographer. These apparent violations included the failure'to
record exposure device readings (C), and the failure to record.

L pocket dosimeter readings (D).

Two of the apparent violations B & B believes to be unfounded.
The records of transfer for all cameras were admittedly intact-
(E) and, the posting of form NRC-3 (" Notice to Employees")'is
disputable as to compliance _

,

A detailed report on each apparent violation follows.

Sincerely,

dA4$P -

saac J. ertrand
Radiation Safety Officer

IJB:jsa

Enc.

9101090422 900822
PDR FOIA

=

FELTON90-328 PDR
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B & B X-RAY l

2015 Westwind Drive Suite 10 !

Bakersfield CA 93301 .
,,

SUBJECT: INSPECTION REPORT NO. 99990005/90-01
Detailed reply to apparent violations.

As listed in Condition 13 of the State of California Licer_e i

number 5368-15 the department regulations shall govern unless the
statements, representations, and procedures in the application
and correspondence are more restrictive than the regulations.
The Quality' Assurance Manual provided to the State by B & B X-
Ray is more restrictive than the regulations provided for by the '

State with the -exception of Condition 24 which lists section
30373 of'the California Radiation Control Regulations in regards
to transportation of licensed -materials. Section~30373_ lists 10
CFR, Part 71 insofar as such regulations relate to the packaging, 1loading and' labeling of radioactive materials.
This. report will list- B & B's QAM as a reference with theexception of apparent transp7rt violations which will refer to 10 '

CFR and or 49 CFR as applicable,

,
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B & B X-RAY
2015 Westwind Drive Suite 10

Bakersfield CA 93301
..

SUBJECT: INSPECTION REPORT NO. 99990005/90-01'
Detailed reply to apparent violation "A".

During radiographic operations on February-2, 1990 at Vandenberg
AFB SLC 4 East, Radiographer Spencer Bechtel was observed failing
to secure a radiographic exposure device properly between
exposures as- required by 10 CFR 34.22(a), Condition No. 13 of
State License No. 5368-15, and BBXR Quality Assurance Manual
Section II paragraph 2.19.6 which reads as follows:

2.19 GAMMA INDUSTRIAL GAMMA CENTURY S & SA
2.19.6 Operation
1. Heve an operating survey meter on hand always and use it.
2. Remove the lock box safety cap from the lock box assembly
thereby exposing the pigtail connector.
3. Crank:the control cable to a length of about six inches.
4. Connect control cable to pigtail.
5. Crank control cable so that male connecting thread can be
screwed into lock box.
6. Screw connecting thread into lock box..

7. Remove safety plug from protruding nipple ' located'
aproximately one-inch from top of unit.
8. Connect source tube. (Place Collimator at end of guide tube if
possible).

| 9. Place free end of source tube in desired position trying to
! keep it in a straight line with out kinks.
|- 10. Stretch control cable out from exposure device in as straight
L -a line as possible.
L 11. -Unlock the unit by turning the handle back (counter-
|- clockwise) which will permit the key' to be-turned. This is
L -required 1only.on'the SA model.
| 12. Crank source out as smoothly as possible. When you feel that
| source is approaching end of source tube , slow the turning speed

so that pigtail does not strike the end of the source tube with,

'

undue force.
13. Survey to see.that radiation levels are within limits.
14 '. At the end of exposure, retract the source into unit.
15. Survey carefully to be sure that source has returned to safe
position.

16. Turn crank back'(counter clockwise) and depress lock plunger.
Only the SA models require that the handle be pulled back.
17. Disconnect cable.
18. Screw safety cap into place.
19. Disconnect source tube.
20. Insert safety plug.

Line 16 clearly requires that the source must be secured by
depressing-the plunger after the exposure is complete.

Isaac Bertrand the Radiation Safety Officer for B &B X-Ray and

_ . . _
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Inspection was unaware that Mr. Bechtel was operating the
exposure device incorrectly. During pr+vious unannounced field
inspections conducted by Mr. Bertrand, Mr. Bechtel was observed
to have operated the device in the appropriate and required
manner.

B& B realizes the severity of this type of violation due to the
potential for over exposure to the operator of the device.
Disciplinary and corrective actions have been taken to ensure
that the likelihood of this event occuring again is deminished.

. _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ._ _ ._ . - . - - - - _ - - - - - - - - - - -
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B & B X-RAY
2015 Westwind Drive Suite 10

Bakersfield CA 93301
..

SUBJECT: INSPECTION REPORT NO. 99990005/90-01
Detailed reply to apparent violation "B".

.

The inspector _ observed that the exposure device was improperly
surveyed throughout the durration of the field audit. at VAFB.
Violation "B" was the direct result of Mr. Bechtel failing to
follow the procedures listed in B & B's QAM Section II and
Section X which read as follows:

2.8 PHYSICAL RADIATION SURVEY OF DEVICE AFTER EACH EXPOSURE

2.8.1 Return source to device.

2.8.2 Approach device using survey meter and check source guide
tube and surface of device for excessive radiation.
2.8.3 After determining the source is in a safe position in
device from meter reading, lock the: device, continue with work or
secure device if completed with work in this area.

10.1.2 Perform physical radiation survey as follows:
To perform physical survey of device be sure survey meter is in '

operable condition. Survey: the surface of device to see if
radiation levels are adequate'for handling the device..Use survey
meter to take readings at 6" from the device, radiation levels-
should drop indicating the source is shielded. After determining
that the source is in the-safe position inside the device, from
survey meter reading, lock device and screw in safety plug. After
these steps are taken then continue on with procedure,

i Isaac Bertrand the Radiation Safety Officer for B & B X-Ray and
I -Inspection was unaware that Mr. - Bechtel was operating the

exposure device incorrectly. During-previous unannounced field-
inspections conducted by Mr. Bertrand, Mr. Bechtel was observed
to have operated- the device in the appropriate and required
manner..

I B & B realizes the severity of this type of violation due to the
potential for over exposure to the . operator of the device.
Disciplinary actions in addition to corrective' actions have been
taken to ensure that the event will not occur again.

-- ._ -
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B & B X-RAY
2015 Westwind Drive Suite 10

Bakersfield CA 93301 -

SUBJECT: INSPECTION REPORT NO. 99990005/9Detailed reply to apparent violation "E '.0-01

A " Caution High Radiation Area" sign was not posted at the
boundary of a high radiation area during radiographic operations.
Mr. Bechtel was the operating Radiographer present during the
audit and in direct defiance of BBXR QAM Section II, Mr. Bechtel
failed to follow the procedures specified. The QAM reads as
follows:

2.5 DEFINING AND RESTRICTING RADIATION AND HIGH RADIATION AREAS

2.5.1 Radiation Area means any area accessible to individuals in
which there exists radiation at such levels that an individual
could receive in any one hour dose to the whole body in excess of
five(5) millrems. Radiation areas must be posted with signs
bearing the radiation caution symbol and the words " Caution
Radiation Area". B & B's policy is to use these signs to mark the
perimeter of the controlled area.

2.5.2 High Radiation areas are those areas accessible to
individuals which contain radiation levels such that a person
continuously present in the area could receive an exposure in
excess of 100 mr in any one hour. The limits of these areas must
be posted with the signs bearing the radiation caution symbol and
the words " Caution High Radiation Area". Normally these signs
would be posted at the estimated 100mr/hr isodose line.

2.5.3 Determine an area larger than necessary for actual
exposure, from calculations for source strength and distance.
This area shall be roped and posted. Once an exposure is in
operation according to Sec. 2.19.6 of BBXR QAM, using a survey
meter, move to the 100 mr/hr. area, then move back to the 2
mr/hr. area, complete the exposure. After securing the exposure
device, place High radiation signs at the 100 mr/hr, mark, at
least four signs, one each at 90 degrees of the perimeter. Moving
back to the 2 mr/ hr mark, Caution Radiation Area signs are to
be placed, at least one every 90 degrees of the perimeter. Also
barrier rope'or ribbon will be used here to barricade the area
from unauthorized entry by non monitored personnel . Signs may be
hung off the barricade or placed on the ground directly below the
barricade.

2.7 PHYSICAL RADI ATION SURVEY DURING AN EXPOSURE

2.7.1 Determine an area larger than necessary for actual exposure
from calculations for source strength and distance. This area
shall be roped off and posted.(See 2.5.3)

2.7.2 F.xpose source es outlined in section II 2.19.6.

_ _ - _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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2.7.3' Survey-boundaries determined in paragraph 2.7.1 above using
survey instrument.

2.7.4 Make adjustments as necessary to maintain levels at 2mr in-one(1) hour-or less.

2.7.5 A Record of these surveys must be maintained and should
contain sketches and instrument readings and explanatory notes if
area was restricted to other than the 2 mr/hr isodose line.
2.7.6 If: more.than one exposure is taken in the same area.-andthere is no change in the restricting area, it is not.necessary.that the limits of the restricted area-again be surveyed,

i

B& B realizes the severity of this type of violation due to the
potential. for over exposure to non-monitored. personnel.
Disciplinary action as well preventive actions'have been taken to
ensure that the event will not occur again.

. . , . _ _ . _ . _ _- . .. _. _ _ ,
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B & B X-RAY
2015 Westwind Drive Suite 10

Bakersfield CA 93301 ..

SUBJECT: INSPECTION REPORT NO. 99990005/90-01
Detailed reply to apparent violation "H".

A projector containing a 56 curie source was transported by NW.
Bechtel to SLC 4 East with out the proper DOT shipping papers.
The proposed BBXR Transportation QAM reads as follows:

2.16 SHIPPING PAPERS

2.16.1 Common Carrier: Apply a shipping label and shippers
certificate to the package.
1. Obtain a uniform bill of lading and any other necessary
shipping papers from the freight carrier.
2. Complete the shipping papers in triplicate. Maintain one copy
in file with the survey results.
2.16.2 Company Vehicles: Daily form 02 (BBXR QAM Section IX) will
be properly completed as well as form 05 (DOT Papers) all will be
submitted in a timely fashion for proper retention by BBXR for a
period of three years.

Shipping papers were provided to Mr. Bechtel by B & B but, he
elected not to complete the forms. B & B believes this to be a
isolated incident unique to Mr. Bechtel. All employees are
required to, and do, complete the required shipping papers prior
to each trip. Disciplinary as well as preventive actions have
been taken to ensure that the event does not occur again.

.

_______.-_m.-_._a- - - - - - - - . - - - - - - - - - - - - - . - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - " - - - - - " ' ' - - - - " - - - - - - - " - - - - - - - - " - - - - " - - - - - - - - - - '
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B & B X-RAY
2015 Westwind Drive Suite 10

Bakersfield CA 93301 -

SUBJECT: INSPECTION REPORT NO. 99990005/90-01 -

Summary of corrective / disciplinar actions enacted with regardto apparent violations "A", "B", , and "H""

After an internal review B& B has determined that violations"A", "B", "F", and "H" were the direct result of Mr. SpencerBechtel's actions with complete disregard to Federal, State and
company authority.

At the discretion of Mr. Isaac Bertrand (R.S.O.) it has beendetermined that the nature of Mr. Bechtel's violations,particularly failure to properly secure the device and theimproper survey of the device, were of such magnitude that the
only prudent manner in which to deal with the violations _givenMr. Bechtels rank in the company (Vice President and AlternateR.S.0,).was to be a termination of the partnership involving Mr.Bertrand and Mr. Bechtel and the complete seperation of Mr.
Bechtel from B & B X-Ray. Mr. Bechtel last performed radiographic
operations on February 18, 1990 as an agent of B & B.
The duties of Mr. Bechtel have been resumed by Mr. Aal pendingapproval by the State of California.

In addition, emphasis was placed on the nature of Mr. Bechtel'sviolations at subsequent safety meetings held after the audit inFebruary of 1990. B & B will commit to the continuing educationof present and future Radiographers to ensure that potential forthese types of violations is minimized.
The following documents can substantiate the _ corrective anddisciplinary actions taken by Mr. Bertrand on behalf of B & B'X-,

Ray.

|
|

_ _ - - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - _ - - _
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CONTINUATION-AGREEMENT
*

.

..
,

i

This continuation agreement is made on N4 /4/ ,
.. / '

1990 between ISAAC BERTRAND (hereaf ter " continuing partner") - and
,

: SPENCER _ BECl!TEL- (hereaf ter "former partner") to provide for the

orderly . continuation of~ the business of- B & B X-RAY AND
.

1INSPECTION (hereaf ter "the partnership") . !-

RECITALS

,
*

WHEREAS, the former partner'and the continuing--partner

are' equal partners in the partnership;-
,

Wi!EREAS, . the ' authority of the ' former partne'r. to bind

the partnership was terminated on December 31, 1989; I

. Hi!EREAS ,- ' the f ormer partner has. provided services to-

the partnership since December 31, 1909 as an -independent i

contractor; L!

W}lEREAS, the former partner has-been fully paid'for all- j|: - H

L-

services:he:has conveyed to the partnership; .|-,

|

WHEREAS, ~ the'' former partner - desires to withdraw from-
,

g

|1 the partnership by transferring- his = entire interest tin' the- 1

'

- partnership:to the continuing partner;
;

;. NOW,-T}{EREFORE, the parties agree.as follows: '

,

///
'

///

1
,

#
.

'
<
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f NATURE AND EFFECT OF AGREEMENT

1.1 Under the terms and condition's set forth in this
agreement, the former partner agrees to transfer to the

continuing partner and the continuing partner agrees to acquire,

in accordance with the Balance Sheet marked Exhibit "A", attached

hereto and incorporated by reference, all of the former

partner's rights, title, interest in the partnership, its assets,

and profits, and all of the former partner's rights and claims

against the partnership and the continuing partner.
1.2 The former partner's interests transferred by this

'

agreement include but are not limit'ed to any interest that the

former partner may have in the partnership's (1) name or any

name or mark under which it'does business or which identifies any
of its products; (2) tangible property, real or personal,

wherever located; (3) accounts receivable; and (4) goodwill and'

other intangible assets.

1.3 In addition to other good and sufficient

consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the
continuing partner agrees to assume all future partnership

obligations and liabilities, as set forth herein,
,

1.4 The continuing partner shall, as of Decembdr 31,
1989, assumo all of the partnership's obligations and liabilities,

whether accrued, contingent, or otherwise, existing on or before
the date of the execution of this agreement. As of December 31,

1989, the former partner shall have no authority to incur any

2
'

|

|
.

#
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obligation or' liabilities, on behalf of the partnership,
compromise any obligations to the par,tnership, or participate in

s'any way in partnership management or control, and- hereby
covenants that he will not do any of the above. ~

.,

1.5 The- continuing partner shall be liable for

performance of his obligations under this agreement, and shall
assume. or otherwise be responsible for all partnership

obligations and liabilities incurred on or after December 31,
1989.

INDEMNIFICATION
.

2.1
The continuing partner-hereby agrees to indemnify

the former~ partner and hold the former partner harmless from all
,

. losses, claims, expenses, damages, or liabilities in kind,

including attorney's fees, arising from past, existing, or future-
debts, liabilities, or obligations of the partnership or its

,,

- business (whether the business is continued in its present form

or in some other entity, form of association, - or enterprise), and--
from any breach of or default under any of .the continuing
partner's obligations, except for any losses, claims, damages, or
liabilities-arising from or connected with the following:

2. 1. 1' The former partner's negligence, , gross, ,

- negligence, or willful misconduct in connection with- the *

- partnership business.or the conduct of its affairs;
///

.

3

.
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. relationships b'etween ' the continuing partner and the former

partner shall be the date of execution of this agreement. From

the date of the execution - of this agreement the former partner
shall not have authority as agent of the continuin'g partner or
of .the partnership and shall not enter into any agreements,

*

a rrang emen t s', or unders tandings on behalf of the partnership or
the continuing partner, render any service to or on behalf of.the
partnership, or particioate in any way in the management or
control of its business or receive any compensation from the
partnership.

. 4

NON-COMPETITION

,

4.1 The former partner agrees that he shall not at any
time be ary 1, 1995, directly or indirectly engage in, ori

hav rest i erson, firm, corporation, or business% f) +'(whet e a 1 ' ee, off.1 pctor, agent, securityb.v
ho cre ' tor. f an , therwise) ages in any

e S.

, ,
activity with ~ . county is t e as, simil 4c
competitive with any a hat the partnership engaged in

within the geographical-territory 1sted above.
.

8e
,

4.2 The former partner further agrees not to divulge,
communicate, use to the detriment of. the partnership or its-, ,

, successors or for the benefit of any other person or persons '

, or

misuse in any way any confidential information or trade secrets

of the partnership or its successors, including but not limited

5

.

D
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to personnel information, secret processes, know-how, customer
lists, recipes, formulas, or other technica,1 data. The foriner
partner acknowledges and agrees that any such information or data

acquired through connections with the partnership was received in
confidence and as a fiduciary of the partnership and its
successors. -

" .

RETENTION OF RECORDS

5.1 The continuing partner shall retain custody of all
the

existing books and records of the partnership until December.

31, 1993.
The former partner shall have access to these books

and records at all reasonable times during working hours,
;

and at
his expense may copy =U vr any part of these records for any
proper purpose.

1

|

|

2XECUTION OF OTHER DOCUMENTS _.

6.1 Each party to this agreement shall cooperate!

!

| fully in the execution of any and all other documents and in the
] completion of any additional actions that may be necessary or

appropriate to give full force and effect to the terms and intent
.*

of this agreement.,

///
.

///

///
1
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ENTIRE AGREEMENT-

.

I e

I

g-: 7.1 This agreement contains the entire agreement
|

between the parties.
.

|

EFFECTIVE DATE.

.

0.1 This agreement shall become effective immediately I
'

,_

upon execution by the continuing partner and former partner.
1

;-

[?VERMING LAW l
.

9.1 This agreement is entered 'into, and- shall be
.

,

-

construed :. and interpreted in accordance with, the laws of the~

. State of' California.
1

}sw (. $W 3-is'- 90
'

ISAAC DERThhHD E' FED

j/ / | ',
-

SH- - m
4 PENCER"DECHTEL~ DXTf6'

s

*

i-e

e

.

|-

t

7

.

ent

w
a

v - - - - , + ,- e. ,3 , w +- .- w ww- = a E



. . . . - . . . . . . . . . . . . - - , - - . - - - . . - . - - . . . . . ~ . - - . . . - - . . . . - . . - - -.n-.
_

C B & B X-RAY' f1
* '

!
I' 2015 Wootwind Drivo Suito 20

Bakersfield CA 93301*

(805) 631-1812

March 19, 1990
.

e

Mr. Frederick T. Toyama
Department of Health Services
P.O. Box 942732
Sacramento. CA. 94234-7320

RE: RADIOACTIVE MATERIALS LICENSE NUMBER 5360-15

Dear Mr. Toyama:

This is to report to the California Department of Health Services
that Mr. Spencer Bechtel is no longer with B& B X-Ray. As Mr.
Bechtel was the Alternate Radiation Safety Officer this position
was left vacant by his departure. I have appointed Jeffrey Aal a i
Radiographer currently on License number 5360-15.

Mr. Aal will be assuming all duties described in the License
requirements as Alternate Radiation Safety Officer.

Thank you for your time regarding this matter.

Jn L /A
Sincerely,

Isaac J. B trend

.

e

'l

f _. . ~ . . . . . .
. _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _
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,

2015 Westwind Dr. 4 10
Dakersfied, CA 93301.

(805) 631-1812 .
;License No. 5368-15

,

UNANNOUNCED FIELD SURV'LT

To be performed by the RSO or his alternate. A~ copy of thisreport is to be put into the Radiographer's and the Ascist. ant'spersonnel file.

DATES //2:;i2L-$

/ d ASSISTANT - <RADIOGRAPHER: 54'M N Id50
CUSTOMER: M#d 42atCI) LOCATION: '78mq , 4

1. Wes customer informed ,of rad'1ation arcos?
,V/ 6

2. Was area posted properly? W<
3. Were signs in good condition 7

1// s _s

4. Was radiation field report being used? if/ <.i
5. Was survey meter being used?

'v/c
<

/970 Ca 1 i bra t ion Da t e /_ E -fASer. 4

6. Was meter in good condition?
g5

7. Wac Radiographer wearing a dosimeter and film badge? 1/#5
,

/ '

8. Was Assistant wearing a dosimeter and film badge? t/ R'

i
Was isotope projector being used properly?9. ;

PI' 4
,

10. Condition of equipment being used? '

11. General apperance of darkroom and equipment? #M '

. t '
12. Did radiographer have a copy of the following:

a. Operating and Emergency procedure (O.A.M.)? EI4
r

b. Radioactive Material ~ License? ##5.

.

c. State of CA code book. Title 17 ? ///vu
REMARifS s

'

,

_

sutE%ur -

e

5

h

__. _ _ _ _ .
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Bakersfjeld CA 93301

Per)odie Refresher Course / Safety Meeting
Date of meeting: J //4 / 19 fo

Periodic refresher courses are required every two. months and
must be conducted by the RSO or his alternate these courses must
include the following:

Copies of new regulations.__.

Any problems with equipment.m
x Care of equipment at all times

New policies relating to the Operating and Dnergencyu
Procedures.

Periodic Safety meetings are required once every six months
and must include the following:

Radiation safety hazards and preventive measures-

v Safe Radiographic techniques
Oral review of operating and emergency procedures'x
Over exposure received by personnel and how to prevent#
reoccurrence.

2 Question and answer eersion.
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2015 Westwind Dr. 4 10 i

Bakersfield CA 93301 )
Periodic Refresher Course / Safety Meeting
Date of meeting: .I //C / 98 *

Periodic refresher courses are required every two-months and
must be conducted by the RSO or his alternate these courses mustinclude the following:

Copies of new regulations./

/ Any problems with equipment.
7 Care of equipment at all times

_,g New policies relating to the Operating and EmergencyProcedures.

Periodic Safety meetings are required once every six monthsand must include the following:
/ Radiation safety hazards and preventive measures

,_ V__ Safe Radiographic techniques
2 Oral review of operating and emergency procedures
j Over exposure received by personnel and how to preventreoccurrence.
# Question and answer session.
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D & D X-RAY and INSPECTION

2015 Westwind, suite 10
Dakersfield, California 93301

|005) G31-1812.
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B & B X-RAY
2015 Westwind Drive Suite 10

Bakersfield CA 93301
.

SUBJECT: INSPECTION REPORT NO. 99990005/90-01
Detailed reply to apparent violations "C" and "D".

Apparent violations "C" and "D" are both detail oriented
violations. Both center around the failure of the acting
radiographer to properly complete the required forms.

.

Radiological surveys were not properly recorded. Readinge
provided by the survey of the radiographic device must be
maintained as provided for in Section II of the BBXR QAM which
reads.as follows:

2.10 PHYSICAL RADIATION SURVEY PR10R TO STORAGE OF DEVICE

2.10.1 After determining that source is in safe position in
device from meter reading, lock device and screw in safety plug.
2.10.2 Use survey meter to measure radiation levels at surface of
device. Also take readings at about six inches (6") from the
surface of the device the survey meter readings should drop if
the source is properly secured in its shielded position in the
device. Surface readings may vary from 10 mr to 200 mr/hr. Be
sure all safety plugs are in the device. CAUTION: A zero reading
is an indication that the survey meter is not operating properly
and should be treated as an emergency situation.

2.10.3 Return device to storage area.

2.11 PHYSICAL RADIATION SURVEY OF OUTER SURFACES OF TRANSPORTING
VEHICLE

2.11.1 Since the outer surface of a vehicle must be treated as a
unrestricted area when the vehicle contains a radiographic
exposure device, a physical radiation survey of-the vehicle must
be made after an exposure device is secured in the vehicle to
assure that radiation levels outside the vehicle does not exceed
2 mr/hr at one meter. Record of this survey shall be made on the
work sheet provided.

As reported by Mr. Skov the storage readings were improperly
recorded on form 02 by the acting Radiographer.
The corrective. actions taken by B &B regarding this event are
described below.

i

! Another detailed oriented apparent violation is the failure to
properly record Dosimeter readings. Section II of the B & B X-Ray
QAM requires that all daily readings of dosimeters be recorded on
form 02 (Section IX QAM). Section II with regards to daily

-. .-- _. . - _ - - -- - .



-

c - - e ..- %~_ . . -L. u M = .w i.m

I

| .'
(% @

'

'
.

readings is as follows:

2.1 PERSONNEL MONITORING EQUIPMENT
.

2.1.1 Each Radiographer and Radiographer's Assibtant shall wear afilm badge and pocket dosinater. The pocket dosimeter must becapable of measuring doses from zero to at least two hundred(200)milliroentgen. A film badge and dosimeter shall be assigned toand worn by only one person

2.1.2 If a dosimeter should go off scale (over 200 mr), stop work
and notify the RSO or his Alternate immediately.
2.1.3 If a dosimeter becomes fully discharged, the film badgeshall be processed immediately to determine if any over-exposurehas taken place. Such a film badge must be taken to the RSO whowill send it to the film badge supplier for immediate processing.

' Having followed this procedure, immediately recharge the dosimeter
and leave it in area free from any type of radiation for a periodof one hour. After this time lapse, recheck the dosimeter. If it
is again discharged, totally or partially, then in all probability
you have not been exposed to any overdose of radiation. This would
indicate that the dosimeter is probably faulty. Only the RSO maydecide whether or not you may return to radiation wor.k after hehas carefully evaluated the situation.
As reported by David Skov the readings were apparently taken but
were not properly recorded. While B & B does not feel that failing
to record the readings is in any way a minor event the severity of
this violation is minor in our estimation.
Due to the nature of these infractions, no possibility ofpersonnel overexposure, disciplinary action was not taken.However, corrective actions have been taken to ensure that thelikelihood of this event occuring again is deminished.

- ____ - - - - - - -
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' B & B X RAY AND INSPECTION
-

2015 Westwind, Suite #10
Bakersfield, California 93301

RADIOGRAPHIC HEVIEW & INTERPRETATION Pege of

CUSTOMER BILLING & ADDRESS DATE XG NO
DAILY REPORT NO

-

P O NO.
JCJ DESCRIPTION ACCEPTANCE STANDARD

*

JOD LOCATION

CW SWE
RADIATION SURVEY RECORD AND UTILIZATION LOG
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WR
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_ . . __

__ --

SHIELDING VSED

PHYS 6 CAL $URVEY MADE BEFORE SECUAING EXPOSURE DEVICE
t. Radiation level at tuttece of Oevice MR/HR

_. 2 Radiaton level at 6' from sortace MA/HA
- - - 3 Rad >aten level m tioied area MR/HR

4 Survey meter used Mad ._ f,er_

6 Source in sto'ed positent
-

- -

DALLY INSPECTION REPORT

Device Mode! Serial Number Time
Devge Serial Number

Field inspection Locolon

C $vrvey SNeld enemtw lot eerstre or atrormat rasaten leets
C $Neio assembly be damage to httryt txks aid labels. Insure that the safety 34g a r pact
C Cisnt anembly for damage and kew hvowrt
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__

nnspect connectors br escewve sea samage eslottion. proper k and the potutskty of academal-

escornnection

FILM $ r TYPE
FitMS ._X TYPE
FILMS X __ TYPE

EXPOSURES WATERIALS
$HIM THICKNESS

FILM DEN $1TY RANGE WELD PARENT M ATERIAL
MR IN MR Out~i RADIOGRAPHER AND LEVEL

MR IN MR OUT
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CU$ TOME R SIGN ATURE
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Periodic Refrecher Course / Safety Meeting /
Date of meeting: J //4 / 19 fo

\

Periodic refresher courses are required every two' months and
must be conducted by the RSO or his alternate these courses mustinclude the following:
v Copies of new regulations.

Any problems with equipment.m
x Care of equipment at all times

New policies relating to the 0;ierating and Dnergencyu
Procedures.

Periodic Safety meetings are required once every six monthsand must include the following:

Radiation safety hazards and preventive measures-

Safe Radiographic techniques-

Oral review of operating and emergency procedures'x
Over exposure received by personnel and how to prevent_w
reoccurrence.

2 Question and answer session.
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h B X-Roy ond INSPECTION h
'

..
* - 2015 Weotwind Dr. 4 10

Bakersfield CA 93301

Periodic Refresher Course / Safety Meeting
~

Date of meetingi 3 //O / 9# '

Periodic refresher courses are required every two m,onths and
must be conducted by the RSO or his alternate these courses must
include the following: i

|

|7 Copies of new regulations.
!/ Any problems with equipment,

v' Care of equipment at all timee
x' New policies relating to the Operating and EmergencyProcedures.

'

Periodic Safety meetings are required once every six monthsand must include the following:

_EC Radiation safety hazards and preventive measures
iv' Safe Radiographic techniques j2 Oral review of operating and emergency procedures jV Over exposure received by personnel and how to prevent ;reoccurrence.

/ Question and answer session.
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B & B X-RAY
2015 Westwind Drive Suite 10

Bakersfield CA 93301 -

SUBJECT: INSPECTION REPORT NO. 99990005/90-01
Detailed reply to apparent violation "I","J", and "X".

The outer foot locker of a storage device wt.s not labeled with a
" Radioactive Label". B & B management takes full responsibility
for this violation. Corrective actions have been taken (a B & Bvehicle will be provided upon request for verification) to ensure
full compliance for all vehicles.

The second and third apparent violations were that B & B did not
have an approved Transportation QAM on file with the office ofMaterial and Safety nor was B & B registered as a " User of
Radioactive Materials". Once again, B & B management takes fullresponsibility for this apparent violation. However, in the
report compiled by Mr. Skov sections 2.11 and 2.12 of the BBXRQAM were apparently overlooked- by Mr. Skov B & B has been incontact with Mr. Len Gordon of the NRC, Transportation Branch.
Division of Safegaurds and Transportation NMSS in attempts tohave the proposed BBXR Transportation OAM approved. The failure
to comply with this requirement of 10 CFR was an unfortunate '

oversight on the part of Mr. Bertrand.

To date B & B has not received approval of the Proposed
Transportation QAM. A copy of the Proposed Transportation QAM as
well as all transmissions between B &B and the Office of theTransportation Branch are included with this report. Once the
proposed manual is approecd any changes mandated by theacceptance of the manual wa41 be incorporated into B & B X-Ray's
General QAM.

|
i

|

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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B & B X-RAY
2015 Westwind Drive Suite 10

Bakersfield CA 93301

(805) 631-1812;

March 12, 1990

Director

Office of Huelear Material Safety and Safegaurds
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington D.C. 20555

- Dear Sir:

Isaac Bertrand dba B & B X-RAY _would like to be listed as a
4

registered user of the following radioactive materials packages.
!A. SPEC C-1 source changer USA /0936/B( )B. Gamma Century S, Century SA, USA /9135/B(U)C. Tech / Ops Model A 424-9 USA /9033/B(U)

Only those individuals listed on the California RadioactiveMaterial License (copy enclosed) as authorized users will betransporting the devices.

As it is foreseeable that B & B X-Ray may be requested to work on
various Federal installations a Quality Assurance Manuani for the
transportation of radioactive material onto Federal property isbeing assembled. Any information that you can provide to B & B '

,

for this purpose would be of great value.

Sincerely,

Y
Isaac J. f

xe~4n '

Bertrand R.S.O.

Jea

Enc.

/

. _ . . _ __ __. . _ . . - . . . .. _
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B & B X-RAY
2015 Westwind Drive Suite 10

Bakersfield CA 93301
,

SUBJECT: INSPECTION REPORT NO. 99990005/90-01 ,

Detailed reply to apparent violation "E"

10 CFR requires that records of receipt and transfer of
radioactive material be maintained. B & B was in full compliance
of this requirement. One of the sources transfered to B & B was
provided by Western Inspection (David Norris) at the- time of Mr.
Skov's audit the transfer papers were in the receiving truck
(received by Mr. Bertrand) and had not yet been placed in the
files of B & B X-Ray.

The second source transfered to B & B was a Tech-Ops 660 acquired
by B & B in November of 1989. All inspections required including

ileak tests were performed on the device by B & B during the time
the device was in the possession of B & B.

B & B believes that no violation occurred. In addition, at notime was Mr. Bertrand unaware of the requirements of transfer.as
suggested by Mr. Skov's report. Copies of the transfer papers are
included with this report.

1

. . - _ - - _
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ISTERN XSPE0f!0N AND EBilNQ htRVlttB
;

X RAY SOURCE nND CAMERA
RENTAL AGREEMENT

' 26 JANUARY 1990i

This og re e nien t is between WESTERN INSPECTION AND TESTING
,

SERVICES ond B 1 B INSPECTION CO. who hos agreed to rent one
4 Doninio Industries ' CENTURY' model c onie ro l seriol nu nib e r 2712

contoining one (1) op p roninio t e 05 curie' Iridiuni source for the
consideration of $25 per doy. Issioc Burtoni Rodiction Sofety
Officer of B & B INSPECTION CO. in occepting this unit ottest,

thot his Coniponics Rodiooctive Moterials License contoins enough'

copocity os to ollow the rentol of this unit. He oiso agrees
I thot he hos inspected it and hos found it in good operating

condition ond agrees to return it on the ogreed schedule per my
request in o like condition.

,

db:fsf.O. * _... .4.fC ,Gtd 7_____
- ssioc Burton

w_

Dovid L. Norris
'

Western Inspection B & B INSPECTION CO.
! & Testing Services

|

|

.

I

h

.

s

2000 So, Chester Avenue * Bakersfield, California 93304 5292 * Phone (805) 8313888

. . .. . . . ._ . - .
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UNIT ED STATES
f f NUCLE AR REGULATORY COMMISSION

{ WASHINGTON, D. C. 20$65i

%,, * . . * * *
APR 0 4 1990

SGTB:ER '

71-9033
71-9135

B & B X-Ray
ATTN: Mr. Isaac J. Bertrand, RSO
2015 Westwind Drive, Suite 10
Bakersfield, CA 93301

.

Dear Mr. Bertrand:

I am responding to your letter dated March 12,1990, concerning packageregistration.

Please note, Section 71.12 of 10 CFR Part 71 requires as a condition of
general license provisions an approved quality assurance (QA) program.
Accordingly, we are unable to register you for use of the packages requestedat this time. It will be necessary for you to obtain an approved QA program
prior to the registration as a package user or the delivery of licensed
material to a carrier for transport pursuant to 10 CFR Part 71.

Enclosed for your information is a copy of Regulatory Guide 7.10 * Establishing
Quality Assurance Programs for Packaging Used in the Transport of Radioactive
Material.' Annex 3 of the Regulatory Guide may be applica)1e to the activities
you propose.

If further assistance is needed, you may contact Len Gordon of sqy staff at
(301)492-0482.

Sincerely,

c ) ' t ''

Charles E. MacDonald, Chief
Transportation Branch
Division of Safeguards

and Transportation, HMSS
,

Enclosure:
As stated

-4ff9/24t0> @
=,
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B & B X-RAY and INSPECTION
2015 Westwind Drive Suite 10 -

Bakersfield CA 93301

(805) 631-1812
'

April 11, 1990

Mr. Len Gordon
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safegaurds
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington D.C. 20555

Dear Fr. Gordon:

Enclosed is a copy of the proposed B & B X-Ray and Inspection
Quality Assurance Program as required by part 71 of 10 CTR. If
the manual- 'is approved Isaac Bertrand dba B & B X-RAY would like
to be listed as a registered user of the following. radioactive
materials packages.

A. SPEC C-1 source changer USA /0936/B( )
B. Gamma Century S, Century SA, USA /9135/B(U)
C. Tech / Ops Model A 424-9 USA /9033/B(U)

Only those individuale listed on the California Radioactive
Material License (copy enclosed) as authorized users will be

.,

transporting the devices.
.

If at all possible confirTnation by telephone, followed by written
confirmation would-be greatly appreciated. If any changes are
required for approval please feel free to contact myself or my
Alternate R.S.O. at (805) 631-1812.

Sincerely,

h&h 'bZif n
Isaac J. Bertrand R.S.O. *

IJB/jsa

Enc,

h OO

,
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B & B X-RAY
2015 Westwind Drive Suite 10Bakersfield CA 93301

(805) 631-1812

United States Nuclear Regulatory C April 17, 1990Region V

Walnut Creek, CA 945961450 Maria Lane, Suite 210
ommission

SUBJECT:
Concluding Statement. INSPECTION REPORT NO.

99990005/90-01
Dear Sirs:
B & B does notviolate any lice knowingly violategoverning agency.nse requirements or expect any employee to
once notificationown discontinuation of the operationThis commitment is best exemplifi

or the requirements of the
Vandenberged by B & B'sof apparent

co the Radiation Safety Officers
s at

violations was given, and brought
AFB SLC 4attention.

In summary the corrective action

B. Preventive cetion taken to e s taken by B & B are as followsA. Disciplinary action enacted
:

upon Mr. Bechtel.occur again.
C. Compilation of a Transportatinsure that the events will not
As demonstrated on QAM.

report and, the additional informatiby the actions taken by B & Bneglect the
duties and/Materiale License issued. or responsibilitieson provided., the depth of thisB&degree B does not

experience for our young organizatiB & B would like to pledgeof the Radioactive
of performance

in the future to a higher
on as a result of this auditand has gained valuablecontact myself or my staff atIf any additional informationis requested .

(805) 631-1812 please feel free to
Sincerely,

I

Radiati6 ertrand"
Safety Officer

IJB:jsa
\#

( #' ,

. ___ -- ~ ~ '


